

# **KFIN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED**

# POLICY FOR PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The information contained in this document is confidential and is submitted on the understanding that it will be used only by the parties involved, the personnel at CLIENT, members, concern team and the management team at KFintech. The contents of this document may not be disclosed to any other party without the prior written permission of KFintech. Copyright of this document remains vested with KFintech

**Document Revision History** 

Version	Date of Release / Revision	Prepared / Revised By	Reviewed &Approved By		Reasons for revisions	
			Name	Date		
1.0	18 <sup>th</sup> Mar 2019	HR Team	HR Head	15 <sup>th</sup> Mar 2019	Initial version	
1.1	30 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2020	HR Team	HR Head	29 <sup>th</sup> Oct 2020	Change in the company name, Composition of IC, External member, email & definition presiding officer, internal committee, Duties of IC members & KFINTECH, Reporting process to Audit Committee	
1.1	19 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2021	HR Team	HR Head	18 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2021	Reviewed and no changes	
1.2	11 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2022	HR Team	HR Head	10 <sup>th</sup> Feb 2022	Changes made in the committee	
2.0	11 <sup>th</sup> Apr 2022	HR Team	HR Head	8 <sup>th</sup> Apr 2022	"KFin Technologies Private Limited" has been replaced with "KFin Technologies Limited (Previously known as KFin Technologies Private Limited)" and "KFPL", "KCPL" is replaced with "KFintech"	
3.0	1 <sup>st</sup> May 2023	HR Team			Changes made in the committee	
3.1	June 28, 2023	HR Team	Reviewed by-Chief People Officer Approved by-Mr. Sreekanth Nadella	June 28, 2023	Re-constitution of POSH Committee	

\* Amended on June 28, 2023 vide the power delegated by the Board of Directors to the Managing Director & CEO.

# Contents

1.	Executive Summary:	4
2.	Objective of the PoSH Policy:	4
3.	Definitions:	4
4.	Applicability & Scope:	5
5.	Internal Committee:	6
6.	Duties of KFINTECH	6
7.	Duties of the IC	7
8.	Registration of Complaint:	8
9.	Service of Notice:	
10.	Resignation of Employment during the course of Inquiry:	8
11.	Inquiry conducted by the IC:	
12.	Investigation Report:	
13.	Disciplinary Action:	
14.	Victimization or Retaliation:	10
15.	Confidentiality:	11
16.	False or Malicious Complaint and false evidence:	11
17.	Appeal	11
18.	Annual Report:	11
19.	Awareness	12
20.	Reporting	12

# 1. Executive Summary:

- 1.1 KFin Technologies Limited ('**KFINTECH**', "Company") is an equal employment opportunity employer. It is committed to ensure a safe, secure and congenial work environment for all employees, and has zero-tolerance to any incident of sexual harassment in the workplace in any manner whatsoever. KFINTECH is committed to fostering an environment free from fear and threat of reprisals, prejudice and bias in any manner whatsoever.
- 1.2 Accordingly, KFINTECH has framed this Policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment ('**PoSH Policy**') in accordance with "The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013" (hereinafter referred to as "**the Act**") and the Rules framed thereunder as well as KFINTECH's Code of Conduct and other policies respecting diversity and equality in respect of hiring, promotions, conditions of service, et cetera.

## 2. Objective of the PoSH Policy:

- 2.1 KFINTECH believes that all employees should, (a) have the opportunity to work in an environment free from sexual harassment, (b) complement each other as equals, and (c) have the right to be treated with utmost respect and dignity.
- 2.2 The purpose of this PoSH policy is to (i) ensure a safe working environment free from sexual harassment, in which persons belonging to all genders work and complement each other as equals, (ii) prevent sexual harassment at the Workplace, (iii) detail a mechanism to raise concerns or issues with respect to any instance of sexual harassment at the Workplace; and (iv) provide an appropriate redressal mechanism for grievances raised on sexual harassment.
- 2.3 Sexual harassment at the Workplace is a grave offence which would be treated as '**Misconduct**' under "**The KFINTECH Code of Conduct & Terms of Employment**" and shall result in disciplinary action as mandated by relevant KFINTECH policies, terms of employment and applicable laws.

#### 3. Definitions:

- 3.1 **Sexual Harassment** includes any one or more of the following unwelcome acts or behavior whether directly or by implication, namely,
  - a) Physical contact and advances; or
  - b) Demand or request for sexual favors; or
  - c) Making sexually colored remarks; or
  - d) Showing pornography; or
  - e) Any other unwelcome physical, verbal or non-verbal conduct of sexual nature.

If any of the following circumstances occur or are present in relation to or connected with any act or behaviour of sexual harassment, the same may amount to sexual harassment:

- a) Implied or explicit promise of preferential treatment in employment; or
- b) Implied or explicit threat of detrimental treatment; or
- c) Implied or explicit threat about present or future employment status; or
- d) Interference with work or creating an intimidating or offensive or hostile work environment; or
- e) Humiliating treatment likely to affect health or safety.
- 3.2 **Aggrieved Person** means any person, of any age, whether employed with KFINTECH or not, who alleges to have been subjected to any act of sexual harassment by the Respondent within the Workplace.
- 3.3 **Complainant** means any Employee of KFINTECH or an Aggrieved Person who alleges to have been subjected to any act of sexual harassment by the Respondent within the Workplace.

3.4 **Employee** means a person employed at KFINTECH for any work on regular, temporary, ad hoc or daily wage basis either directly or through an agent, including a contractor, with or, without the knowledge of

the KFINTECH, whether for remuneration or not, or working on a voluntary basis or otherwise, whether the terms of employment are express or implied and includes a co-worker, a contract worker, probationer, trainee, apprentice or called by any other such name.

- 3.5 **Workplace**: Each of the following shall individually be considered as "Workplace" for the purpose of this PoSH Policy:
  - a) Corporate office at Hyderabad setup by KFINTECH for the purposes of running the activities of corporate functions (the "**Corporate Establishment**");
  - b) Regional and Branch Office(s) (including any other business location from where KFINTECH Employees operate) set up by KFINTECH (the "**Regional and Branch Establishments**")
  - c) Workplace shall also include any place visited by the Employee arising out of or during the course of employment, including transportation provided or hired by KFINTECH for undertaking such journey, or on offsite or during business functions, events, activities of the KFINTECH or KFINTECH guest houses or accommodation and shall also include any hotel or restaurant if used for any purpose connected with or relating to business of the KFINTECH.
  - d) KFINTECH may, at its discretion, and if the facts and circumstances so warrant, also take cognizance of incidents occurring at places other than Workplace as defined above, like functions and events of personal nature organized by one Employee and attended by others or jointly organized by them, et cetera.
- 3.6 **Employer** shall have the same meaning as defined under the Act.
- 3.7 **Respondent** means a person against whom the aggrieved person has made acomplaint of sexual harassment.
- 3.8 **Internal Committee** or **IC** means the Internal Committee constituted by the Company as per the guidelines and for the purposes outlined in the Act.
- 3.9 **Presiding Officer** or **PO** means the Presiding Officer of the IC nominated under sub section (2) of Section 4 of the Act.

#### 4. Applicability & Scope:

- 4.1 The PoSH Policy is applicable to all KFINTECH Employees including any 'Aggrieved Person'.
- 4.2 The PoSH Policy shall come into effect in instances where the incident occurs at a KFINTECH Workplace.
- 4.3 The Chief People Officer is appointed as the person responsible for the overall administration and implementation of this PoSH Policy.

#### 5. Internal Committee:

- 5.1 KFINTECH shall constitute an Internal Committee ("**IC**").
- 5.2 The IC shall comprise a minimum of:
  - a) A **Presiding Officer** who shall be a woman employed at a senior level at the Workplace from amongst the Employees or nominated from other offices/ other Workplace(s) of KFINTECH, as provided in the Act.
  - b) Not less than **two members** from amongst Employees preferably committed to the cause of women or who have had experience in social work or have legal knowledge.
  - c) **One member** from amongst **non-governmental organizations or associations** committed to the cause of women or a person familiar with the issues relating to sexual harassment.
- 5.3 The updated list of IC Members is furnished in the **Schedule** and also published in the office premises.
- 5.4 The IC may also co-opt additional members from other offices of KFINTECH, if required, provided that at least one half of the total members so nominated shall be women.
- 5.5 The order constituting IC for KFINTECH and penal consequences of sexual harassment are put up on HR Portal / intranet of KFINTECH along with other HR Policies and Guidelines.
- 5.6 The chairperson or any member of the IC cannot hold office for a period exceeding 3 (three) years from the date of their nomination. Changes in the constitution of the IC whenever necessary shall be made as expeditiously as possible. A member can be nominated again.
- 5.7 In case a member of the IC dies or ceases to be engaged, as the case may be, with KFINTECH during the period of nomination, then KFINTECH will appoint an alternate member to the IC.
- 5.8 Any member of the IC shall be removed from the IC if:
  - a) he/she makes known to the public, press or media by means of publishing, communicating or in any other manner, any information in relation to the contents of a complaint, the identity and addresses of the Complainant, Respondent and witnesses, details of the conciliation and inquiry proceedings, recommendations of the IC, or the action taken against the Respondent. Such non-disclosure obligation shall not apply to information regarding the justice secured to any Complainant. However, care should be taken that the name, address, identity or any other particulars that could lead to the identification of the Complainant or witnesses should not be disclosed; or
  - b) he/she has been convicted for an offence or an inquiry into an offence under any law for the time being in force or is pending against him/her; or
  - c) he/she has been found guilty in any disciplinary proceedings or a disciplinary proceeding is pending against him/her; or
  - d) he/she has so abused his/her position as to render his/her continuance in office prejudicial to the public interest.

# 6. Duties of KFINTECH

- 6.1 It will provide safe working environment at the Workplace.
- 6.2 It will display at any conspicuous place in the Workplace, the penal consequences of Sexual Harassment and constitution of the IC.

- 6.3 It will organize workshops, awareness and orientation programs at regular intervals for sensitizing the Employees and the members of the IC with the provisions of the Act and this PoSH Policy.
- 6.4 It will provide necessary facilities, assistance and information to the IC for dealing with the complaints and conducting the inquiries thereof.
- 6.5 It will assist in securing attendance of the Respondent and witnesses before an IC.
- 6.6 It will provide assistance to the Aggrieved Person if he/she chooses to file a complaint in relation to the alleged Sexual Harassment under the Indian Penal Code, 1860 or any other applicable law for the timebeing in force.
- 6.7 It will cause to initiate action, under the Indian Penal Code, 1860 or any other law for the time being in force, against the perpetrator, or if the Aggrieved Person so desires, where the perpetrator is not an Employee, in the workplace at which the incident of Sexual Harassment took place.
- 6.8 It will treat Sexual Harassment as gross misconduct under the terms of employment and initiate action based on the recommendations of the IC.
- 6.9 It will monitor the timely submission of the reports by the IC.
- 6.10 It includes the number of cases filed and disposed, if any, in the annual report of the Company, as per Section 22 of the Act.

# 7. Duties of the IC

- 7.1 To conduct inquiry and provide redressal of complaints relating to sexual harassment in a fair and expeditious manner.
- 7.2 To recommend an appropriate psychological, emotional and any other necessary support (counselling, security and other assistance) for the Aggrieved Person, if necessary.
- 7.3 To maintain documents, minutes of meetings and discussions held by the IC with the Aggrieved Person, Respondent, witnesses, etc. during the course of the redressal proceedings.
- 7.4 To ensure strict confidentiality of the contents of the complaint, identity of persons involved and of the redressal proceedings.
- 7.5 To ensure protection of the Aggrieved Person against discrimination/ victimization/ retaliation and recommend appropriate action in case of occurrence thereof.
- 7.6 To maintain files with all the information, documents, etc. relating to complaints received and other document as per the Act.
- 7.7 To meet periodically to review the measures taken by the Company for awareness on prevention of sexual harassment or when the complaint is registered.
- 7.8 To prepare an annual report at the end of the calendar year and submit such report to the Employer and to the concerned officer under the Act.

# 8. Registration of Complaint:

- 8.1 Any Employee or Aggrieved Person may file a written complaint of sexual harassment at the workplace to the IC. It shall equally be responsibility of all managers to notify a member of the IC of an incident of sexual harassment that he/she is either witness or is brought to his/her notice by the Employee or Aggrieved Person.
- 8.2 All complaints relating to sexual harassment at Workplace shall be made within a period of 3 (three) months from the date of incident. In case of a series of incidents, the complaint shall be made within a period of 3 (three) months from the date of the last incident.
- 8.3 The IC in its own discretion and for reasons to be recorded in writing, may extend the time limit for the making the complaint by a period not exceeding 3 (three) months, if it is satisfied that the circumstances were such which prevented the Employee or Aggrieved Person from filing a complaint within the said period of 3 (three) months.
- 8.4 The complaint needs to be made in writing by the Aggrieved Person. Where the Aggrieved Person is unable to make a complaint on account of her physical incapacity, the complaint can be filed by:
  - a) her legal heir
  - b) her relative or friend
  - c) her co-worker
  - d) an officer of National Commission for Women or State Women's Commission
  - e) any person who has the knowledge of the incident, with written consent of the Aggrieved Person.
- 8.5 Where the Aggrieved Person is unable to make a complaint on account of her mental incapacity, the complaint can be filed by
  - a) her legal heir; or
  - b) her relative or friend; or
  - c) a special educator; or
  - d) qualified psychiatrist or psychologist; or
  - e) the guardian or authority under whose care she is receiving treatment or care; or
  - f) any person who has the knowledge of the incident jointly with her relative or friend or special educator or qualified psychiatrist or psychologist; or the guardian or authority under whose care she is receiving treatment or care.

#### 9. Service of Notice:

- 9.1 Upon receiving the Complaint under this PoSH Policy, any Notice issued by IC to the Respondent, Complainant or Aggrieved Person and the witness(s) shall be served by, (a) official email, (b) personal email to the email ID available on HR Portal, (c) Registered Post Acknowledgement Due and/or Speed Post Acknowledgement Due.
- 9.2 The Proof of Delivery of the aforementioned modes shall be deemed to be sufficient in terms of service of Notice.

#### 10. Resignation of Employment during the course of Inquiry:

- 10.1 During the pendency of the Inquiry proceedings under this PoSH Policy, the Respondent, Complainant or Aggrieved Person and the witness(s) to the extent applicable, shall not be permitted to resign without the prior permission of the IC.
- 10.2 In case any Respondent, Complainant or Aggrieved Person and the witness(s) are found to be absconding during the process of Inquiry, the IC shall take appropriate measures and action under the KFINTECH Code of Conduct and the HR Policy.
- 11. Inquiry conducted by the IC:

- 11.1 The Complainant or Aggrieved Person shall submit the complaint to IC along with the supporting documents and the names and addresses of the witnesses either in writing or by email addressed to posh@kfintech.com. or through grievance redressal portal www.convercent.com The Complaint shall contain all the relevant material and details concerning the alleged sexual harassment including the name(s) of the Respondent(s).
- 11.2 Within a period of 7 (seven) working days from the receipt of the Complaint, IC shall send one copy of the complaint to the Respondent. The Respondent shall file his/her reply to the Complaint along with his/her list of documents, names and addresses of witnesses within a period of 10 (ten) working days from the date of receipt of Complaint.
- 11.3 IC shall take immediate necessary action to cause an inquiry to be made into the Complaint in accordance with the principles of natural justice. Minimum of 3 (three) members of the IC including the Presiding Officer shall be present during the Inquiry. Both the Complainant or Aggrieved Person and the Respondent will be given an equal opportunity to be heard. No Advocate or Legal Practitioner shall be premitted to represent the Complainant or the Respondent. A copy of the findings of IC shall be made available to both the parties enabling them to make representation against the findings before IC.
- 11.4 IC shall in relation to the Complaints filed by an Complainant or Aggrieved Person have the powers of a civil court as provided under the Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 in respect of the following matters:
  - a) Summoning and enforcing the attendance of any person and examining him/her on oath.
  - b) Requiring the discovery and production of documents.
  - c) Any other matter.
- 11.5 IC shall have the right to terminate the inquiry proceedings or to give an *ex-parte* decision on the complaint, after giving advance notice of 15 (fifteen) days in writing, if the Complainant or Respondent fails without sufficient cause to present themselves for 3 (three) consecutive hearings convened by the Presiding Officer. IC will make every effort to complete the inquiry within a period of 90 (ninety) days of receipt of complaint by IC.
- 11.6 **Interim Measures:** IC during the pendency of the inquiry, on the written request of the Complainant, recommend to the employer (i) to transfer the Complainant or the Respondent to any other Workplace; (ii) put the Respondent under suspension, or (iii) grant leave to the Complainant up to a period of 3 (three) months; or (iv) restrain the Respondent from reporting on the work performance of the Complainant or writing his/ her confidential report and assign the same to another officer. The leave(s) so granted herein would be in addition to the leave sanctioned under the leave policy of KFINTECH.
- 11.7 The Employer shall implement the recommendations of IC received under the preceding clause and send the report of such implementation to the IC.
- 11.8 During the course of Inquiry under this PoSH Policy, IC may if it deems fit and necessary under the circumstances, place the Respondent under suspension, during which period the Respondent shall be eligible for 50 (fifty) percent salary.

#### 12. Investigation Report:

- 12.1 On the completion of an inquiry under this Policy, the IC shall provide a report of its findings to the employer, within a period of 10 (ten) days from the date of completion of the inquiry and such report shall be made available to the Complainant and Respondent.
- 12.2 Where the IC arrives at the conclusion that the allegation against the Respondent has not been proved, it shall recommend to the Employer that no action is required to be taken in the matter.

- 12.3 Where the IC arrives at the conclusion that the allegation against the Respondent has been proved, it shall recommend to the Employer such measures as set out in this Policy.
- 12.4 The Employer shall implement the recommendation of the IC within 60 (sixty) days of its receipt.

## 13. Disciplinary Action:

- 13.1 For the purposes of this Policy, disciplinary action for sexual harassment may result in any one or more of the following;
  - a) Written apology
  - b) Warning
  - c) Reprimand or censure
  - d) Withholding of promotion
  - e) Withholding of pay rise or increments
  - f) Suspension during course of Inquiry
  - g) Termination or Dismissal from service without any notice or compensation
  - h) Undergoing counselling session
  - i) Carrying out community service
- 13.2 In addition to the disciplinary action taken in the preceding clause, an appropriate amount as determined by the IC shall be deducted from the salary or wages or any other applicable benefit of the Respondent and paid to the Employee or Aggrieved Person or to Aggrieved Person's legal heirs as compensation.
- 13.3 If due to absence of the Respondent from his duty or cessation of his employment, the employer is unable to deduct the amount referred to in preceding clause, the Employer may direct the Respondent to pay such amount to the Employee or Aggrieved Person directly.
- 13.4 If the Respondent fails to pay the amount referred to in the preceding clause to the Aggrieved Person or her legal heirs, the IC may forward the order for recovery of the sum as a 'recoverable arrear' to the District Officer in accordance with the Act.
- 13.5 In determining the compensation required to be paid by the Respondent to the Employee or Aggrieved Person as per preceding clause, the IC shall have regard to:
  - a) The mental trauma, pain, suffering and emotional distress caused to the complainant
  - b) The loss in the career opportunity due to the incident of sexual harassment
  - c) Medical expenses incurred by the victim for physical or psychiatric treatment
  - d) The income and financial status of the Respondent
  - e) Feasibility of such payment in lump sum or in instalments.

#### 14. Victimization or Retaliation:

- 14.1 The Employer shall ensure that any Aggrieved Person subjected to sexual harassment or any Employee giving evidence in connection with an instance of sexual harassment is not victimized or discriminated against, while dealing with complaints of sexual harassment and/or in his/her career in the KFINTECH.
- 14.2 No Employee will be subjected to retaliatory action relating to his or her report of any alleged sexual harassment.
- 14.3 The Employer shall forbid and take necessary steps to prevent any form of retaliation against witnesses. Where the witness is found to be false and malicious, action shall be taken against him/her as defined in this policy.

#### 15. Confidentiality:

- 15.1 All proceedings, documents and records maintained under this PoSH Policy shall be confidential.
- 15.2 Special privacy safeguards will be applied to the investigation and complaints will be handled on aconfidential "need to know" basis. A **pseudonym** may be used in place of the Complainant's name.
- 15.3 All persons involved in the proceeding under this PoSH Policy including the parties, witnesses, facilitators, IC members shall be under a duty to respect and maintain confidentiality.
- 15.4 The contents of the complaint made, the identity and addresses of the Employee/ Aggrieved Person, Respondent and witnesses, any information relating to conciliation and inquiry proceedings, recommendations of the IC, as the case may be, and the action taken by the employer or the District Officer under the provisions of this Policy shall not be published, communicated or made known to the public, press and media in any manner.
- 15.5 However, information may be disseminated regarding the justice secured to any victim of sexual harassment under this Policy without disclosing the name, address, identity or any other particulars calculated to lead to the identification of the Employee or Aggrieved Person and witnesses.
- 15.6 Any person who is entrusted with the duty to handle or deal with the complaint, inquiry or recommendations or action under this Policy and contravenes the provisions of confidentiality will be subject to disciplinary action.

#### 16. False or Malicious Complaint and false evidence:

- 16.1 Where the IC arrives at a conclusion that the allegation against the Respondent is malicious or the Complainant has made the complaint knowing it to be false or the Complainant has produced any forged or misleading document, it may recommend to the employer of the Complainant, as the case may be, to take action against the Complainant in accordance with the provisions pertaining to 'Disciplinary Action' (Clause 13).
- 16.2 A mere inability to substantiate a complaint or provide adequate proof will not attract action against the Complainant.
- 16.3 Before any action is recommended by the IC, the malicious intent on part of the Complainant shall be established after an inquiry in accordance with the procedure prescribed in the rules framed by the KFINTECH under this Policy.
- 16.4 Where the IC arrives at a conclusion that during the inquiry any witness has given false evidence or produced any forged or misleading documents, it may recommend to the employer of the witness, as the case may be, to take disciplinary action against him/her.
- 16.5 In cases of proven false or malicious complaints, KFINTECH shall take appropriate steps to restore the reputation of the Respondent in the Company.

#### 17. Appeal

17.1 Any person, if aggrieved by the findings and recommendation of the IC or non-implementation of IC recommendations, may file an appeal to a court or tribunal in accordance with the Act, within a period of 90 (ninety) days of the recommendations.

#### 18. Annual Report:

18.1 IC shall prepare an Annual Report at the end of the financial year and submit such Report to the Employer as required under the Act.

- 18.2 The Annual Report shall contain the following details:
  - a) Number of complaints of sexual harassment received in the year
  - b) Number of complaints disposed off during the year
  - c) Number of cases pending for more than 90 (ninety) days
  - d) Number of workshops or awareness programmes against sexual harassment carried out
  - e) Nature of action taken by the Employer

#### 19. Awareness

- 19.1 KFINTECH shall conduct training sessions, workshops, awareness programmes for sensitizing the Employees with the provisions of the Act and on sexual harassment. It is mandated that Employees shall attend these awareness programmes and/or training sessions.
- 19.2 Any clarification(s) or explanation in respect of this PoSH Policy shall be provided by the Chief People Officer and/or IC Members.
- 19.3 Employees may approach the Legal Department of KFINTECH in case they need any clarification on specific provisions of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

#### 20. Reporting

20.1 It is the duty of HR representative to publish the report to Audit Committee of the Board on the number of cases /complaints received, if any along with the action taken report on or before 15<sup>th</sup> of every month. The chairperson of Audit Committee then will have to communicate to the committee as well as Board about the cases received, if any & action taken report thereon under PoSH, periodically or wherever the meetings are scheduled.

Schedule COMPOSITON OF INTERNAL COMMITTEE

State	Location/Branch	IC Members					
Telangana	Hyderabad – HO	C S Kavita Jain cskavita.sethijai n@gmail.com 9922994775	SriKumar Bagri srikumar.bagri @kfintech.com 9573808007	Suman Godavarthi suman.godav arthi@kfintec h.com 9849011598			
Telangana		Shailaja Manukonda shailaja.manuk onda@kfintech .com 9866563400	Madhulika Nirav Sanghvi madhulika.san ghvi@kfintech. com 9619615173	Balakrishnan V bala.krishnan v@kfintech.c om 9100448140	Meena Prashant Pednekar - Presiding officer meena.pednekar@kfintech.com 9987776223		
<b>2</b> : - :							
<u>State</u> Gujarat	Location/Branch Ahmedabad	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	SriKumar Bagri	Suman Godavarthi	Shailaja Manukonda	Jignesh Mankad jignesh.mankad@kfintech.com 9662017983	
Gujarat	Gujarat - Gandhi Nagar - Gift City	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	SriKumar Bagri	Suman Godavarthi	Shailaja Manukonda	Jignesh Mankad jignesh.mankad@kfintech.com 9662017983	
Karnataka	Bangalore	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	Balakrishnan V	Shailaja Manukonda	Meena Pednekar	Sreelakshmi M sreelakshmi.m@kfintech.com 7829273707	
Madhya Pradesh	Indore	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	SriKumar Bagri	Suman Godavarthi	Meena Pednekar	Prashant Patil Prashant.Patil@kfintech.com 9977713382	
Maharashtra	Mumbai Fort Office	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	Balakrishnan V	Shailaja Manukonda	Meena Pednekar	Gauri Ketan Dalvi gauri.hande@kfintech.com 8082224384	
Maharashtra	Mumbai -Kurla Office	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	Balakrishnan V	Shailaja Manukonda	Meena Pednekar	Madhulika Nirav Sanghvi madhulika.sanghvi@kfintech.co m 9619615173	
Maharashtra	Pune	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	Balakrishnan V	Shailaja Manukonda	Meena Pednekar	Gauri Ketan Dalvi gauri.hande@kfintech.com 8082224384	
New Delhi	New Delhi	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	Balakrishnan V	Shailaja Manukonda	Meena Pednekar	Michael George michael.george@kfintech.com 9910053511	
Tamil Nadu	Chennai - RO & MFS	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	Balakrishnan V	Shailaja Manukonda	Meena Pednekar	Sangeetha Vasudevan sangeetha.vasudevan@kfintech. com 9952967320	
Telangana	Ameerpet - Hyd	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	Balakrishnan V	Shailaja Manukonda	Meena Pednekar	VVNS Krishna Mohan krishna.mohan@kfintech.com 9848682539	
Uttar Pradesh	Lucknow	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	SriKumar Bagri	Suman Godavarthi	Shailaja Manukonda	Sanjay Shukla sanjay.shukla@kfintech.com 9305458681	
West Bengal	Kolkata - Kankeria Centre	Kavita Jain - Independent Member	Srikumar	Shailaja Manukonda	Balakrishnan V	Sushmita Mukherjee sushmita.m@kfintech.com 9007005092	